

RE: LRC Oct 16 - Reg Bundle

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, Neil Brodie <neil.brodie@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, Rosemarie Leclair <rosemarie.leclair@oeb.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 06 Oct 2017 14:14:58 -0400

Good Afternoon:

This is sub-optimal. Let's proceed without OEB feedback and just go with what OPG was asking for on 16 October.

Thanks,

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky
(416) 327 - 3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Oct 06, 2017, 1:20 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: LRC Oct 16 - Reg Bundle

Hi Andrew,

We are still working through a number of issues on the OFHP reg bundle. In particular, we still are waiting for OEB's comments on their role, as well as negotiating the basis points with OPG. As a result, we think we should delay going to LRC until the 30th so that we can work through these issues.

Are you ok if we advise CO that we are rescheduling to the 30th?

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca